MINNESOTA OFFICE OF ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS

600 North Robert Street
‘ Saint Paul, Minnesota 55101 7

Mailing Address: Voice: (651) 361-7900
P.O. Box 64620 TTY: (651) 361-7678
St. Paul, Minnesota 55164-0620 Fax: (651) 3617936

December 19, 2008

VIA EMAIL

The Honorable Charles Ackman Clayton Mechura, Chair (Via US Mail)

Mayor of the City of Faribault Cannon City Town Board

Faribault City Hall 2100 Ames Trail

208 NW 1™ Avenue Faribault, MN 55021

Faribault, MN 55021-5105

Re: A-7640 Faribault/Cannon City Township (Property South of Acorn Trail; 34.02 acres)
A-7641 Faribault/Cannon City Township (Property North of Fullers Cartway; 16.89 acres)

Dear Mr. Ackman and Mr. Mechura:

Please be advised that on December 18, 2008, the Assistant Chief Administrative Law Judge, in
his capacity as Chief Administrative Law Judge for purposes of Minnesota Statutes Chapter 414,
granted the request of Cannon City Township to withdraw its objections to the City’s proposed
annexations and canceled the continued hearings.

The City and Township are to be commended on their diligent and hard work in setthing their
differences regarding this matter. Hopefully this situation will serve as an example for further
cooperation between the Township and City. The City may now proceed to adopt and file the
annexation ordinances, which will be final upon the date the ordinances are approved by the
Chief Administrative Law Judge.

Please contact this office if you have further questions.

Y RSN

Christine M. Scotillo
Executive Director
Municipal Boundary Adjustments

CMS:sjh

¢: Timothy Madigan, Faribault City Administrator (Via E-Mail)
Marilyn Caron, Cannon City Township Clerk (Via US Mail)
Kimberly Johnson, Faribault City Planner (Via E-Mail)





